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 The Franklin Savings Bank 
began on June 30th,1869 in 
what was the Sanborn Store 
at the corner of East Bow 
and Central St. Construction 
began at its present location 
in the spring of 1886. The 
space was shared between 
the Franklin Savings Bank 
and the Franklin National 
Bank, and on the third floor, 
starting in 1887, the local  
Masons Lodge. The iconic 
pink granite facade was 
added on April 1, 1961, and 
replaced in 2024. In the fall 
of 1994, FSB acquired the 
former Franklin National 
Bank building (formerly 
First NH Bank), uniting the 
two structures into one 
cohesive space. FSB now 
has 8 branches throughout 
the state.   


